

Fw: HQEM / LTEP = 2pm Product

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 12:41:12 -0400
Attachments: Modelling_Impact_Assumptions proposal_Clean_June 6.pptx (1.85 MB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: HQEM / LTEP = 2pm Product

Good Afternoon:

Quick product for discussion purposes.

As mentioned briefly as sidebar this morning, core questions will be to determine the extent to which this can help us bend the cost curve, going forward, especially in the face of OFHP out-year pressures.

Layer on top of that GHG as well as domestic fiscal (OPG net income) and economic impact (to the extent that is able to be modeled). Understand Deloitte is gearing up.

For greater clarity, don't want to presume an outcome, but rather just set the parameters for modeling.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)